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STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA 

August 20, 2018 GOM 2018-25 
 
TO: Financial Aid Administrators 
 

FROM: Catalina G. Mistler 
 Deputy Director, Program Administration & Services Division 
 
SUBJECT: 2018-19 Middle Class Scholarship Award Cycle 
 
This Operations Memo from the California Student Aid Commission (Commission) 
announces that the Middle Class Scholarship (MCS) award processing began August 3, 
2018, for the University of California (UC) and California State University (CSU) 
campuses. 
 
Academic Year 2018-19  

• 2018-19 MCS program income and asset ceiling is $171,000 per the California 
State Budget.  

• MCS awards were processed on August 3, 2018, using the initial enrollment files 
uploaded in July 2018.  

• Roster files were made available for download on August 6, 2018.  

• Award and roster screens are available.  

• The enrollment and payment/correction file upload process became available on 
August 7, 2018.  

• The initial run of the mid-week payment/correction job started on August 14, 
2018.  

 
Academic Year 2017-18  

• The following functionality is still available in WebGrants:  

o Payment and correction file uploads  

o Roster screen (manual transactions)  

 

Need to contact us? 

 Institutional Support phone number:  (888) 294-0153 
 E-mail:  schoolsupport@csac.ca.gov 

 
Working together to effectively promote education beyond high school! 

http://www.csac.ca.gov/
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